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STATE OF MAINE
DEFPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUSTA

July 16, 1058

Ve 4o Rumells, Essuire
Stets Jentynlier
Auvgus e, “ieline

¥y deer Rurmellss

In response to your letter of July 18, I a» vlessed to
migpgest tihat the gueation a8 to the steing of Commtissioner
Fleming of the Uaine 8tate Liguor Comnission is nst wholly
fres froa doubt. It is =y opirlon, .owever, thet nis term
does not eontimie bayond tie Z-year ceriod for wuleh he waa
appointed, '

Bection 1. of Ghanter'aﬁﬂ of tre Publlc Lawg of 1578 rrovides,-

"There 13 hereby creatsd & state lisensing hosrd

whnich sual) osnsist of 3 meubers o be avrointed

by the governsr, with the sdvide oud eonsant. of

the counell, te serve for & yeirs ov during the

pleazure of the governor and cruaeil,t '
It is uy opinion thet the words, "during the tleasure »f the
governor end couneil® were not intended to exfend the term of
office beyond the B-year perlod, but were applicable only to

the time from the date of the snpolivniment u» to the F-yezr limit,

It 13, therefore, my opinion that Commissioner Fleming does not
hold over until & new appointwent is made, -

Very truly yours,

Deyuty Asttorney Genersl

smﬁ’u



